

Professional Curricula Vitae

William (Bill) Turnbull, MCILT, CHSC

*Certified Professional Auditor
Certified Health & Safety Consultant
Safety Consultant*

*Transportation Safety Specialists Inc.
B.L.K. Holdings*

Calgary, Alberta, Canada

1.0 Professional Background

1.1 Auditor Experience

Mr. William (Bill) Turnbull, the principle Auditor and Safety consultant of B.L.K. Holdings and Transportation Safety Specialists Inc. is a Member of the Charter Institute of Logistics and Transport (MCILT) and Canadian Society of Safety Engineering (CHSC)with extensive experience in the design, development and delivery of *Health and Safety (H&S) Management & Transportation Training* programs and Safety Manuals. Since 1994 Mr. Turnbull has focused on providing quality H&S training, consulting and auditing services to his clients. (100+) These services are enhanced by his experience in the fields of international and domestic trucking operations, the sales, marketing and regulatory compliance management.

He is a cross-industry Certified Professional H&S Auditor with extensive experience using a variety of Audit protocols as follows:

- Alberta Partnerships Health and Safety Program Audits – Alberta Safety Council
- Alberta Partnerships Health and Safety Program Audits – Alberta Motor Transport Association
- Basic Safety Program Audits – Petroleum Industry Training Service (P.I.T.S.)
- Approved Auditor - Canadian Association of Oilwell Drilling Contractors (CAODC)
- Contract Auditor – Alberta Transportation

Mr. Turnbull assists clients in developing and implementing H&S Management Systems, and has provided auditing and consulting guidance for an eclectic client group (indicated above) resulting in more effective management of operations, personnel, contractors and sub-contractors at institutions, plants, building operations and in transportation field and the oil patch.

He has helped in the design, development and continues to facilitate several training programs for the Alberta Motor Transport Association.

Mr. Turnbull is also a US DOT Registered Cargo Tank Inspector CT# 6060.

1.2 Auditor Certifications

Alberta Safety Council
Petroleum Industry Training Service
Alberta Motor Transport Association

Additional information regarding our company and our services can be found on our web site:
<http://www.transportationsafety.com>

1.3 Insurance Coverage

Workers Compensation Board Insurance	WCB Alberta
Errors & Omissions Professional Liability	LMS PROLINK Ltd./Encon Group Inc.
Commercial General Liability Insurance	LMS PROLINK Ltd./Encon Group Inc.

EMPLOYMENT

1994 - Present

B.L.K. Holdings

Calgary, Alberta

Transportation Safety Specialists
Transportation Safety Specialists Inc.

Owner – Manager - President

- Transportation Industry Safety Consulting
- Providing safety training, auditing, and driver & equipment evaluations - vehicle and cargo tank inspections, emergency response planning, record evaluations and the production of safety material, plans and manuals. Maintenance plans and manuals. Guest Speaker engagements and Safety Seminars
- **Qualified as Expert Witness in Transportation Safety in Alberta Provincial Court District of Grande Prairie before Mr. Justice Mitchell. September 29th 2003**
- **Qualified as Expert Witness in Transportation Safety in Court of Queens Bench of Alberta Judicial District of Calgary before Mr. Justice Fraser. November 17th 2000**

2000 – 2002

Under Contract

Reimer Bulk Systems Inc.

Calgary, Alberta

Bulk Transportation Specialists

Area Manger - Corporate Safety Director On Contract

- Responsible for Calgary Area Operations and Corporate Safety, branch operations, sales, customer service, vehicle fleet maintenance & purchasing, inspections, repairs & training
- Responsible for emergency response & equipment related activities
- Managed handling & transportation of edible products, specialty chemicals & hazardous materials using edible & chemical MC307/407/312/412/ 331 trailers
- Transportation Industry Safety Consulting
- Providing safety training, auditing, and driver & equipment evaluations - vehicle and cargo tank inspections, emergency response planning, record evaluations and the production of safety material, plans and manuals. Maintenance plans and manuals

1994 - Present

B.L.K. Holdings

Calgary, Alberta

Transportation Safety Specialists

Owner - Manager

- Transportation Industry Safety Consulting
- Providing safety training, auditing, and driver & equipment evaluations - vehicle and cargo tank inspections, emergency response planning, record evaluations and the production of safety material, plans and manuals. Maintenance plans and manuals
- **Qualified as Expert Witness in Transportation Safety in Court of Queens Bench of Alberta Judicial District of Calgary before Mr. Justice Fraser. November 17th 2000**

EMPLOYMENT Continued

1990 - April 1998

MERCURY TANKLINES LTD. Calgary, Alberta
Division of Trimac Transportation System

Branch Manager

- Managed branch operations, sales, customer service, vehicle fleet maintenance, inspections, repairs & training
- Responsible for emergency response & equipment related activities
- Managed handling & transportation of edible products, specialty chemicals & hazardous materials using edible & chemical MC307 trailers

1986 - 1990

H.M. TRIMBLE & SONS LTD. Edmonton, Alberta
Division of Trimac Transportation System

Branch Manager

- Managed branch operations, sales, customer service, vehicle fleet maintenance, inspections, repairs & training
- Responsible for all emergency responses in northern & central Alberta
- Operated MC306, MC307, MC312, MC330, MC331 & MC338 trailers
- Transported petroleum products, specialty chemicals & hazardous materials throughout north western United States, Alaska & western Canada

1986 - 1987

NORTHSTAR TRANSPORT LTD. Sherwood Park, Alberta
Division of Trimac Transportation System

Branch Manager

- Managed branch operations, sales, customer service, vehicle fleet maintenance, inspections, repairs & training
- Operated MC306, MC307, MC331 & MC338 & non-coded trailers
- Transported petroleum products, specialty chemicals & hazardous materials throughout north western United States, Alaska & western Canada

1985 - 1986

ADBY TRANSPORT LTD. Calgary, Alberta
Division of Trimac Transportation System

Branch Manager

- Managed branch operations, sales, customer service, vehicle fleet maintenance, inspections, repairs & training
- Responsible for emergency response activities
- Transported cement & dry bulk products in non-coded trailers
- Managed Inland Cement Distribution plant operations, stock transfers & inventory levels

1982 - 1985

H.M. TRIMBLE & SONS LTD. Calgary, Alberta
Division of Trimac Transportation System

Traffic Supervisor 1983 - 1985

- Responsibilities included managing branch operations, dispatching, scheduling, vehicle maintenance & repairs, training & testing of drivers

- Operated MC306, MC307, MC312, MC330, MC331, MC338 & non-coded trailers

Driver 1982 - 1983

- Operated single & double on various types of tractors & trailers
- Operated MC306, MC307, MC312, MC330, MC331, MC338 & non-coded trailers throughout Canada & United States
- Trained drivers when required

EMPLOYMENT Continued

1977 – 1982

W. T. TURNBULL HOLDINGS LTD. Calgary, Alberta

Owner Manager President

- Managed trucking & R.V. company's operations, transportation, customer service, marketing, maintenance & repairs activities
- Tested & repaired R.V's and LPG equipment & valves

1976 – 1977

W. T. TURNBULL TRUCKING Calgary, Alberta

Lease Operator Manager

- Operated tractor, on contract for H.M. Trimble & Sons Ltd., to transport all types of hazardous goods & other products throughout Canada & the United States

1974 - 1976

H. M. TRIMBLE & SONS LTD. Calgary, Alberta

Division of Trimac Transportation System

Driver

- Transported all types of products & hazardous goods throughout Canada & the United States

1973 - 1974

MACOSHAM VAN LINES LTD. Calgary, Alberta

Driver

- Transported and moved all types of household goods, heavy equipment with in Alberta

1969 - 1973

BEKINS MOVING AND STORAGE LTD. Calgary, Alberta

Highway Driver / Swamper / Packer

- Transported and moved all types of household goods, heavy equipment with in Canada

1968 - 1970

IRONHORSE INDUSTRIAL LTD. Calgary, Alberta

Highway Driver / Swamper

- Transported and moved all types of, heavy equipment, oilfield equipment and pipe with in Western Canada

1967 - 1969

CANADA POST Calgary, Alberta

Outside Mail Handler

- Responsible for night shift on main dock Qualified as Dispatcher waiting for a position opening. Loaded / unload mail from trucks and trains.

1967 - 1969

SPEEDY DELIVER Calgary, Alberta

Delivery Driver Part Time and Full-Time

- Responsible for delivery of office equipment and stationary supplies throughout the Calgary and area.

EDUCATION Continued

- 1998 **TOTAL TRUCKING MANAGEMENT LTD.** Calgary, Alberta
 - Surviving IFTA & IRP
- 1998 **UNIVERSITY OF CALGARY** Calgary, Alberta
 - Fundamentals of Leadership course
- 1998 **MOUNT ROYAL COLLEGE** Calgary, Alberta
 - Negotiating Skills For Entrepreneurs course
- 1998 **DANATEC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES LTD.** Calgary, Alberta
 - Workplace Hazardous Materials Information Systems
- 1998 **ALBERTA TRUCKING INDUSTRY SAFETY ASSOCIATION** Calgary, Alberta
 - Instructor's Certificate for Extended Length Combination Vehicles
 - **Master** Instructor's Certificate for Commercial Vehicle Wheel Service
 - Instructor's Certificate for Fatigue Management
 - Instructor's Certificate for Health Awareness Training
- 1997 **PETROLEUM INDUSTRY TRAINING SERVICE (PITS)** Calgary, Alberta
 - Certified Health & Safety Auditor certificate
 - Petroleum Industry Auditor certificate
- 1997 **SKILLSPATH TRAINING** Calgary, Alberta
 - Dealing With Difficult People course
- 1997 **LIBERTY RISK SERVICES** Toronto, Ontario
 - Liberty Risk Services Decision Driving Trainers course
- 1997 **ALBERTA TRUCKING INDUSTRY SAFETY ASSOCIATION** Calgary, Alberta
 - Instructor's Certificate for Commercial Vehicle Wheel Service
- 1996
 - Transportation Safety Basics Course
- 1996 **ALBERTA LABOUR OCCUPATION HEALTH & SAFETY** Calgary, Alberta
 - Incident Investigation course
- 1993 & 1995
 - Instructors Certificate for Professional Driver Improvement (I & II)
- 1987
 - Transportation of Dangerous Goods Instructors course
- 1995 **U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION** Calgary, Alberta
 - Registered Inspector for Cargo Tanks CT# 6060
- 1994 **TOMARK COMPLIANCE CENTRE** Calgary, Alberta
 - Transportation of Dangerous Goods Instructors Certificate
- 1994 **SOUTHERN ALBERTA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY** Calgary, Alberta
 - Train The Trainer course
- 1994 **ASSOCIATED TRAINING, EDUCATIONAL & CONSULTING SERVICES LTD.** Edmonton, Alberta
 - Supervisory Skills For The 90's course
- 1994 **J. J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES INC.** Toronto, Ontario
 - Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulation Compliance seminar
- 1992 **TRANSPORTATION SAFETY ASSOCIATION OF ONTARIO** Toronto, Ontario
 - Techniques of Accident Investigation course
- 1989 **TRIMAC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM** Calgary, Alberta
 - Excellence Critical Skills For Supervision course
- 1968 **CRESCENT HEIGHTS HIGH SCHOOL** Calgary, Alberta
 - Grade 12

VOLUNTEER

2003 - Present	CANADIAN SOCIETY OF SAFETY ENGINEERING <i>Member</i>	Calgary, Alberta
2000 – 2004	SHUSWAP LAKE RESORT CLUB <i>Member, Board of Directors</i>	Calgary, Alberta
1998 - Present	ALBERTA SAFETY COUNCIL <i>Member</i>	Alberta
2003 - Present	CHARTER INSTITUTE OF TRANSPORT <i>Member</i>	Ottawa, Ontario
2001 - Present	ALBERTA MOTOR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION <i>Associate Member</i>	
1995 - Present	ALBERTA TRUCKING INDUSTRY SAFETY ASSOCIATION <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Interim Board of Director Alberta Motor Transport Association <i>Member</i> 2000 - 2001• Amalgamation Task Force <i>Member</i> 1998 - 2001• Alberta Transportation Wheel Review Task Force <i>Member</i> 1997 - Present• Alberta Trucking Industry Fatigue Management Program <i>Co Chairperson & Member</i> 1996 - Present• Traveled to Australia in 1996 to study Australian Fatigue Management Programs Canadian and Alberta Industry Delegate• Alberta Trucking Industry Safety Association <i>Immediate Past President</i> 1998 - 2000• Alberta Trucking Industry Safety Association <i>President</i> 1995 - 1998• Fatigue Management Program Committee <i>Chairperson</i> 1996 - 2000t	Calgary, Alberta Calgary, Alberta Calgary, Alberta
1990 - Present	CALGARY TRANSPORTATION CLUB <i>Member</i>	Calgary, Alberta
1972 - Present	FRATERNAL ORDER OF EAGLE AERIE #3475 <i>Past President & Charter Member</i>	Calgary, Alberta
1995 - 1996	R. T. ALDERMAN JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL Music Parents Association <i>Past President</i>	
1993 - 1995	ALBERTA TRUCKING INDUSTRY SAFETY ASSOCIATION <i>Past Chairman</i> Calgary Council	Calgary, Alberta
1986 & 1987	ALBERTA TRUCKING ASSOCIATION Edmonton Safety Council <i>Chairman & Co-Chairman</i>	Edmonton, Alberta

AWARDS

1997 Bow Valley Insurance Safety In Motor Transportation Award

CERTIFICATES & LICENSES

1994	U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Washington, D.C.
1985	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Registered Inspector for Cargo Tanks CT# 6060• Alberta Recreational Vehicle Journeyman Mechanic's Certificate CG6560• Alberta Drivers License # 25318-510 Classes 1-6• Alberta Driver Instructor's License # 001843• Alberta Motor Vehicle Industry Council Automotive Salesperson #1012719

REFERENCES Available upon Request